CONTRACT MODIFICATION

Contract Modification No.: 3
Date: August 6, 2024

NAME OF PROJECT: 56th Avenue, Pinery Road and 60th Street Water Main Extension
OWNER: City of Hartford
CONTRACTOR: Harris ConAg, LLC

The following changes are hereby made to the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS:

This contract modification balances items completed to date. Al interior water meters are removed from the project and all water
meters for new services will be in meter pits, increasing that quantity. There was one additional 2-inch water service added.

CHANGE TO CONTRACT PRICE:

Original Bid Price: $ 2,137,854.00
Current Bid Price adjusted by previous Contract Modifications: $ 2,255,849.79
The Contract Price due to this Contract Modification willbe increased by: $24,076.40
The new Contract Price including this Contract Medification will be: $ 2,279,926.19
Current Contract Completion Date: August 30, 2024

Contract Completion Date will be extended by 0 calendar days for this Contract Modification.

Requested by:

Nicol Brown, City Manager, City of Hartford

Recommended by:

Mickey E. Bittner, Froject Engineer, wigniman & Associates, Inc.

Accepted by: m

Mark Harris, Owner, Harris ConAg, LLC
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CONTRACT MODIFICATION

Contract Modification No.: 3

Date: August 6, 2024

NAME OF PROJECT: 56th Avenue, Pinery Road and 60th Street Water Main Extension
OWNER: City of Hartford
CONTRACTOR: Harris ConAg, LLC
ATTACHMENT TO CONTRACT MODIFICATION NO. 3

Item Current Revised Change Unit Change in
No. Description Unit Qty. Qty. in Qty. Price Contract Price
33 Copper Water Service, 1 inch, Long Ea 28 30 2 $2,250.00 $4,500.00
36 House Connection w/Meter Ea 28 0 -28 860.00 -24,080.00
37 Meter Pit w/Meter Ea 33 50 17 1,110.00 18,870.00
43  Driveway, Nonreinf Conc, 6 inch Syd 99.5 116.83 17.33 80.00 1,386.40
60 Copper Water Service, 2 inch, Short Ea 3 4 1 6,850.00 6,850.00
61 Meter Pit w/Meter, 2 inch Ea 3 4 1 16,550.00 16,550.00
SUBTOTAL CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE $24,076.40
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WA WIGHTMAN

it’s all about people

July 30, 2024

City of Hartford
19 W. Main Street
Hartford, Ml 49057

Attention: Ms. Nicol Brown, City Manager
RE: PFAS WATER MAIN EXTENSION - AMENDMENT
Dear Nicol:

As we have discussed in the past, we are offering this proposal amendment for additional services required
during the design engineering phase of the above referenced project. It was originally anticipated that there
was wide support for this project. However, increased efforts were warranted to communicate with residents
and secure the required 51% approvals prior to bidding the project. Specifically, the additional services
provided included the following:

Multiple mailings to residents with numerous supporting documents
Phone calls with residents

Meeting with residents

Knocking on doors of residents

Below is a summary of the proposed fee amendment.

Original Proposal (03/10/21) $491,400
Amendment 27,000
Revised Total $518,400

The agreement with EGLE has been amended to accommodate these budget modifications.
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Mickey E. Bittnfer, P.E.

mbittner@gowightman.com

269.266.2159

This proposal is approved and accepted by the City of Hartford:

By: Date:
Signature

By: Title:
Printed Name

gowightman.com



